From: "Davidson, Gary" <GDavidson@vcso.us>

To:  '"VolusiaExposed'

Cc: "Gant, Andrew" <AGant@vcso.us>

Subject: RE: PRR - Deputy Korossy

Date: Tue, 28 Jul 2015 17:05:27 +0000 (07/28/2015 01:05:27 PM)

The CJSTC Form 61 is attached as requested. There is no Form 61A. Your request for a copy of the
questions asked during the pre-employment CVSA exam administered to Korossy is denied pursuant to
the public records exemption in Florida Statutes, Chapter 119.07(1)(a) for examination questions and
answer sheets administered by a governmental agency for the purpose of employment.

From: VolusiaExposed

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 12:08 PM
To: Davidson, Gary

Subject: PRR - Deputy Korossy

Gary:

PRR for a copy of Deputy Korossy's CJISTC 61 and 61A, as filed by the
VCSO to the CJISTC / FDLE.

Also PRR for a copy of the questions asked Deputy Korossy in any given
voice stress or lie detector tests, during the VCSO employment process.

Regards

VolusiaExposed.Com

"First they ignore you, then they laugh at you, then they fight you,
then you win." - Mahatma Gandhi



